

**ERRATA SHEET FOR ANSI/ASHRAE STANDARD 15-2019,  
Safety Standard for Refrigeration Systems**

**September 19, 2022**

The corrections listed in this errata sheet apply to ANSI/ASHRAE Standard 15-2019. The outside back cover marking identifying the first printing is “Product code: 86015 5/19”. **Shaded** items have been added since the previously published errata sheet dated October 21, 2020 was distributed.

**Page   Erratum**

- 4**    **3.1 Defined Terms.** In Section 3.1 change the definition of *pressure limiting device* as shown below.

(Note: Additions are shown in underline and deletions are shown in ~~strikethrough~~.)

***pressure limiting device***: a pressure responsive electronic or mechanical control designed to automatically stop the operation of the pressure imposing ~~limiting~~ element at a predetermined pressure.

- 7**    **7.2.2 Industrial Occupancies and Refrigerated Rooms.** In Section 7.2.2 change “seven conditions” to “six conditions” as shown below.

(Note: Additions are shown in underline and deletions are shown in ~~strikethrough~~.)

**7.2.2 Industrial Occupancies and Refrigerated Rooms.** Section 7.2 does not apply in industrial *occupancies* and refrigerated rooms where the following six ~~seven~~ conditions are met:

[...]

- 14**    **Table 8-2 Level 1 Ventilation Rate for Class 2L Refrigerants.** In Column two of Table 8-1 change item a as shown below.

(Note: Additions are shown in underline and deletions are shown in ~~strikethrough~~.)

a. 0.5 ft<sup>3</sup>/min per ft<sup>2</sup> ~~ft<sup>3</sup>~~ (2.54 L/s per m<sup>3</sup>) of *machinery room* area or

- 14**    **Table 8-2 Level 1 Ventilation Rate for Class 2L Refrigerants.** In Column two of Table 8-1 change item a as shown below.

(Note: Additions are shown in underline and deletions are shown in ~~strikethrough~~.)

a. 0.5 ft<sup>3</sup>/min per ft<sup>2</sup> (2.54 L/s per m<sup>2</sup> ~~m<sup>3</sup>~~) of *machinery room* area or